




From : PAG Audit I Madhya pradesh (agaumadhyapradesh1@cag.gov.in)
To : tiwarij@cag.gov.in,dhirendrak.mp1.au@cag.gov.in
Cc : sheoranmks.mp1.sca@cag.gov.in
Subject : Fwd: [Cag-iaad] Vigilance Awareness Week - Reg
Date : Aug 03 2022 12:07 PM

From: "V M V Nawal Kishore" <vmvnk@cag.gov.in>
To: "cag-iaad" <cag-iaad@lsmgr.nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 11:43:08 AM
Subject: [Cag-iaad] Vigilance Awareness Week - Reg

 
No. PD (P)/Vig./VAW/2022

Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
9, Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg, New Delhi- 110 124

 

CIRCULAR

 
To

All Heads of Department in IA&AD (as per mailing list)
 
Madam/Sir,
 
Sub:   Observance of Vigilance Awareness Week - 2022
 
I am directed to forward herewith Central Vigilance Commission's Circular No. 14/07/22 dated 25.07.2022 (copy enclosed) on the above subject.

2.         The Commission has decided that this year’s Vigilance Awareness Week would be observed in the week starting from 31st October 2022, being the birth anniversary of Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel. Detailed guidelines in this regard would
be issued by the CVC in due course.
3.         As a precursor to Vigilance Awareness Week 2022, this year the CVC has chosen six Preventive Vigilance measures cum housekeeping activities as focus areas to be taken up by all the Ministries / Departments / Organizations in

campaign mode from 16th August 2022 to 15th November 2022. The six focus areas of the Commission are as follows:
                              i.            Management
                             ii.            Management of Assets
                            iii.            Record Management
                            iv.            Technological Initiatives comprising two parameters:

                                    a.       Website Maintenance & Updation;
                                    b.      Identification of new areas for service delivery for customers / staff to be brought on online portal and initiation of steps for creating online platforms;

                             v.            Updation of guidelines/circulars/manuals wherever found necessary; and
                           vi.            Disposal of complaints outstanding as of 15.08.2022.

             Brief description of the above 06 parameters are given in Annexure A to the said circular.

4.         As a 3-month’s campaign, the exercise on above parameters will start from 16th August 2022 till 15th November 2022.
5.         A report regarding the works undertaken on each of these parameters by your office during this period may be sent to the undersigned in the proforma enclosed as Annexures B (1) to B (6) to the CVC’s Circular, by 
positively.
 
Encl: As above.
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